Hassall Grove - Timeline

Before the settlement of New South Wales by Europeans, the Blacktown district was
inhabited by the Darug Aboriginal people, who are the traditional owners and ongoing
custodians of the land. We pay our respect to elders past and present, and
acknowledge the Aboriginal people for their custodianship of the land.

Named for Rowland Hassall (1768—-1820), who was associated with the area as a
Church of England Minister. He also acted as agent for the estates of Phillip Parker
King and managed Samuel Marsden'’s properties in his absence.

The Hassall Grove area was previously part of Plumpton. For history before 1986,
please see the Plumpton suburb timeline.

Pre 1788 Prior to the settlement of New South Wales by Europeans, the Blacktown
district was inhabited by the Darug Aboriginal people
1986 Population 797 (Census) — this figure includes Shanes Park.
1991 Population 2,678 (Census)
1993 Hassall Grove Public School opened.
1994 Opening of Neighbourhood Centre.
St Clare’s Catholic High School opened.
1995 Opening of Hassall Grove Child Care Centre.
Hassall Grove Neighbourhood Centre officially opened on 5 August.
1996 Population 3,893 (Census)
Shopping centre opened.
2001 Population 4,393 (Census)
2005 Mittigar Reserve (Reserve 680) name gazetted on 27 May.
2006 Population 4,371 (Census)
2011 Population 4,396 (Census)
2016 Population 4,505 (Census)
2021 Population 4,401 (Census)
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